

Waleed Ali

Contact

Phone:
+92 331 3623561

Email:
waleed_smr@yahoo.com

Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Sindhi

Skill Highlights

- Financial Management
- Administration
- Record keeping skills
- Project Planning
- Training Designing and Facilitation Skills
- Effective Communication
- Leadership Skills
- Computer Skills-MS-office Arc View, Coral Draw, Adobe Photoshop & well acquainted with Internet

Summary

I am a Mid-Career Professional having **10 years experience** in Public Health Management, Banking, Finance, and Administration.

Currently I am working as Monitor-EPI in Tameer Khalaq Foundation, Before this I have served Chip Training and Consultant as Union Council Officer-Polio Program in Karachi, I have an experience as Customer Services Officer (CSO) in SONERI Bank Limited I have been responsible for the banking operations, Accounts and Administrative role in support to the management.

Received various trainings on Safety and Self Security, Leadership, Effective communication, Social Organization, Institutional Development, Furthermore, I have than 8-year history of voluntary social work with NGOs/INOGs.

Experience

Field Monitor-Expended Program on Immunization

Tameer e Khalaq Foundation
Jan 2023 – To Date

- *Monitoring and Evaluation-EPI Centres*
- *Administration- Fix and Outreach Sites*
- *Data Management, Analysis and Reporting*
- *Supportive supervision*
- *Administrative role to improve status of Vaccination*

Union Council Officer-Polio Program

Chip Training and Consultant
Feb 2019 to Dec 2023

Union Council Officer-Polio Program

World Health Organization (WHO)
April 2017 – Jan 2019

- *Administrative Role to Look after Operations and Communication Activities*
- *Monitoring and Evaluation (Field Staff and EPI centers)*
- *Data Management and Reporting*

Customer Services Officer (Officer Grade III)

SONERI Bank Limited
October 2015 – March 1st, 2017

- Overall Banking Operations Including*
- *Accounts Opening*
 - *ATM/Cheque Book Management*
 - *Lockers and Cash Management*
 - *Credit Cases Processing*

Social Mobilizer

Chip Training and Consultant-CTC
Aug 2013 – Sept 2015

Education

Master's in Business Administration(Finance)

Institute of Business Administration (IBA)
University of Sindh, Jamshoro Pakistan

Bachelor's in Business Administration(Finance)

Institute of Business Administration (IBA)
University of Sindh, Jamshoro Pakistan

Bachelor's in Education-B.Ed (Continued)

Virtual University of Pakistan

Certifications and Trainings

Certificate in Information Technology (CIT)

Awais Institute Hyderabad

UN BSAFE

World Health Organization

Prevention of sexual exploitation and abuse (PSEA)

World Health Organization

Self-development and leadership skills

ICANS Professional Academy

Organizational Behaviors

Institute of Business Administration Jamshoro

Explore Yourself

Mehran University of Engineering and Technology Jamshoro

Certificate of Participation, International Volunteer's

National Commission for Human Development

Certificate of Participation, Sindh Youth Conference

Fast Youth Development Network

Certificate of Participation, National Youth Conference

Fast Youth Development Network

- Member Executive Committee, **Nature Care Concern**
- Member of **Fast Youth Network Development**
- Member, **Mehran Education Health Culture & Agriculture Reforms Society**

Reference

Will be provided on Demand